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NASSAU HEALTH CARE CORPORATION
NASSAU UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER
2201 Hempstead Turnpike
East Meadow, New York 11554
(516) 572-0123

Q&A
NUMC Formal Sealed Bid Proposal # MC98-04212-5347

Xpert Xpress cov-2/FLU/RSVPLUS

See RFI responses below in red:

1. Whatis the estimated order quantity per time and per year?
Quantity per PO (3-month supply) = 480 boxes, 2,080 boxes a year (10 tests in each box)
2. Isthe payment terms Net90? See Page 2 of Bid
If no discount is shown, payment terms will be NET 90
3. It says MWBE: 20%. Does that mean you will give priority to a MWBE vendor?
Please see Article 15-A of NYS Executive Law
4. Would an alternative product and analyzer be acceptable? Or are you only requesting
tests to be used with the Cepheid XPert Lab Testing Machine?
It has to be Xpert Xpress because the Cepheid instrument that we purchased is specific to it only.



